



Ms Nasim Movahed
1501/14 Martin Place
SYDNEY New South Wales 2000

21/05/2019

Dear Ms Movahed

Increase in Total Allowable Population at Zephyr Bar (SSD-7014-Mod-5)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the Modification 5 Increase in Total Allowable Population at Zephyr Bar (SSD-7014-Mod-5).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by Monday 3 June 2019.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Rodger Roppolo, who can be contacted on 02 8289 6876 at rodger.roppolo@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

David McNamara
Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites
as delegate for the Secretary

Enclosed/Attached: Draft Instrument of Modification